April

21

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT

12th

Day of,

Day

Tuesday

	Somerset, KY
	Courthouse
	Pulaski County Fiscal Court met in a regular called meeting at 10:00 am on Tuesday,
	April 12, 2022 with Steve Kelley presiding. The following magistrates were present:
	Turpen Wilson Wheeldon Ranshaw Strunk
	(1) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to
H	approve the minutes from the last meeting held March 22, 2022. Motion carried.
	(2) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to
╫	approve the redistricting committee's recommendation of five (5) magisterial districts.
ľ	Motion carried.
(	(3) Motion made by Magistrate Turpen and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to ratify
t	the Simpson Property purchased. This property joins Pulaski County Park and will be
į	a part of the trail system. Roll call: Turpen - Yes, Wilson - Yes, Wheeldon - Yes,
ļ	Ranshaw - No and Strunk - Yes. Motion carried.
1	(4) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to hire
	Russell Loveless as a part time seasonal hire. He will work Thursday through
	Sunday. Motion carried.
	(5) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to
H	approve the Road Work Request for 4/12/2022. Motion carried.
,	(6) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to
	purchase 3000 ton of rock. Motion carried.
	(7) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to
H	purchase 500 ton of hot mix. Motion carried.
1	(8) Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to
٠	enter into contract with Atmax Equipment Company to purchase 5 MowerMax Boom
۰	Mowers. Motion carried.
ļ,	O) Mation made by Maniatrata Character and a constant 1 Maria ( 1 D
1	Motion made by Magistrate Strunk and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to

воок	21	PAGE	365		
BOOK	<b>Z</b> I	PAGE	<b>303</b>		

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT

Term,	Tuesday	Day	12th	Day of,	April	20	21	
E1501	1831LD							
(10) N	Notion made by Ma	agistrate Ra	anshaw an	d seconded	by Magistrate Τι	irpen to		
enter i	nto contract to pur	chase up t	o 5 Ambula	ances for the	amount of \$159	,693.52		
each.	Motion carried.							
(11) N	Notion made by Ma	agistrate St	runk and s	econded by	Magistrate Whe	eldon to		
	vacuum for the ar	mount of \$2	26,885 from	n Best Equip	ment for the Der	tention		
Center	r. Motion carried.							
(40) 1	A (*		<u> </u>		N4 : 1 1 01	1 ( 1)		
 <del>  `                                   </del>	Motion made by Ma							
	tention Center to					ankiin ioi		
   Work d	letail use for the a	mount of \$2	45,400. 1010	olion carried.	•			
 (13) N	Notion made by Ma	agistrate St	runk and s	econded by	Magistrate Rans	haw to		
<del>    `                                 </del>	he County Clerk S					naw to		
1 5.100			-, +00,000					
(14) N	/lotion made by Ma	agistrate W	ilson and s	seconded by	Magistrate Strur	nk to		
<del>    ` ´ </del>	e the Bill List for 4						-	
Yes, R	Ranshaw - No and	Strunk - Ye	es. Motion	carried.				
(15) N	Notion made by Ma	agistrate St	runk and s	econded by	Magistrate Wilso	on to		
 approv	e the Bank Recor	nciliation fo	r a March 2	2022. Motion	n carried.			
	lotion made by Ma					on to		
approv	e the 2nd reading	of the Bud	lget Amend	dment. Motic	on carried.			
(47) N	4 - 4:     N A .	: - 4 4 04			N.	4-		
	lotion made by Ma e the fund transfe				wagistrate wilso	on to		
Ιαρριον	TO THE TUTTO TRAITSTE	713 101 4/ 12/	2022. 10101	dion carricu.				
 (18) M	Motion made by Ma	agistrate W	ilson and s	seconded by	Magistrate Rans	shaw to		
 	n the meeting. Mo				agiet.ate i tait			
'-	79							
** Pula	aski County Conse	ervation pre	esented the	eir plan of wo	ork and budget fo	or		
July 1,	2022 - June 30, 2	2023.						
** Dav	vid Carr from King	of Kings N	etwork spo	ke about the	Carr Veterans I	Memorial		
Park a	nd the history of D	outton Hill.						

ı		I	
BOOK	21	PAGE	366

MINUTES }	Pulaski County Fiscal	COURT

	Term,	Tuesday	Day	12th	Day of,	April	20	21
	E1501831L1	D						
	** Carl S	Skaggs spoke on	behalf of	the Cooper	Community	Arts Center. T	hey would	
		nation to help wi						
	** A new	/ Ag Expo Cente	r is in the	works as so	oon as a Rec	quest For Propo	sal is	
	made.							
								-
	-							
	-							
				- V				
	-							
				#S				
	1							
	-							
	-							
	-							
	-							
	-							
10.00								
		10						